From: NYSDOHM HEALTH NOTIFICATION [mailto:notify0l @health.ny.gov)

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 10;48 AM
To: Jones, Diane R {HEALTH) <diane.jones@health.ny.gov>
Subject: Informational message: Transportation Assistance Level revisions

Click here when vou are ready to confirm receipt of the email.

If you cannot click the above link use the following URT by copying into your browser.
htips://apps.health.ny. gov/pub/cgi-
bin/applinks/pubforms/AlertAcknowledee2? ATD=5700785wehijuxz0t]

Type: Informational message

Description. of Informational message: Transportation Assistance Level revisions
Source Organization; NYSDOH

Authorizing Person: Katharine Logan

Sender's Jurisdiction: state

Document Date: 09/01/2017

Date of Informational message: 09/01/2017

.The Transportation Assistance Levels (TALs) have been revised to streamline and enhance the

classifications,

This is an Informational message from the New York State Department of Health. This
Informational message can be viewed from the link below:

https://cdmmercé.heaith.state.ny.us/hpn/ctrldocs/alrtview/postings/Notiﬁcation 22825 pdf

Note: The above link may w:rap on two lines. You may have to combine the two lines together to
display the page.

Recipients:

Home Health Agency - Administrator

Home Health Agency - Director, Home Care Patient Services
Home Health Agency - Emergency Response Coordinator
Home Health Agency - HPN Coordinator

Home Health Agency - Infection Control Practitioner
LHCSA - Administrator

LHCSA - Director, Home Care Patient Serv1ces
LHCSA - Emergency Response Coordinator

LHCSA - HPN Coordinator

LHCSA - Infection Control Practitioner

For questions: Please send an e-mail to katharine logan@health.ny.gov, as notify01 is a non-
monitored mailbox.




Alert - Highest priority emergency communication; warrants immediate action or attention by
the recipient. . :
High Advisory - High priority does not warraut immediate action but recipients should be aware,
Advisory - Provides very important information for a specific incident or situation that does not
require immediate action.

Updates to Alerts and Advisories - Provides updated informa tion regarding an incident or
situation; unlikely to require immediate action. .

Informational Message - Provides timely information, important for review or serves as a
reminder for an action that should be taken.

Click here when you are ready to confirm receipt of the email. _

If you can not click the above link use the following URL by copying into your browser,
https://apps.heslth.ny. gov/pub/cgi-

bin/applinks/pubforms/AlertAcknowledge2 2AID=5700785wehjuxz0tl -
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Subject: Revisions in the Transpdrtation Assistance Levels (TALSs)

The New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH), Office of Health Emergency Preparedness
(OHEP) continues to promote emergency preparedness for healtheare facilities,

Tn collaboration with preparedness partners, OHEP has revised the Transportation Assistance Levels
(TALs) classification system to further streamline and coordinate evacuations statewide. The TALs
classifications are used by healthcare professionals to assess the type of transportation resources needed
by each patient/resident at a facility duting a planned evacuation. TALs are not intended for use during
an emetgent situation such as a fire.

Non-ambulatory [TAL1] has been sub-categorized to include types of ambulance transport resources. The
gumey icon is used for all three.

Non-ambulatory-Stretcher, Clinically unable to be moved in a seated position, and may require equipment
including but not limited to oxygen, cardiac monitors, or other biomedical devices
to accompany them during movement. '

Non-ambulatory-Vent. Clinically unable to be moved in a seated position, and require equipment including -

but not limited (o mechanical ventilators, oxygen, cardiac monitors, or other
biomedical devices to accompany them during movement.
Non-ambulatory-Bariatric. Clinically unable to be moved in a seated position, and may require equipment
including but not imited fo oxXygen, mechanical ventilators, cardiac monitors, or
other biomedical devices to accompany them during movement. These
patienis/residents require transportation using & wider stretcher.

Wheelchair [TALZ2] has been revised to reflect the Bureau of Emergency Medical Services (BEMS) pdlicy
regarding transport of individuals with intravenous infusion lines.

o Infravenous infusion lines should be converted to saline locks or discontinued for
fransport. These patients/residents may be escorted by a pon-clinical staff member.

o Patients/residents with a continued I'V infusion must be escorted by a nurse or
paramedic during transport,

Ambulatory [TAL3]. There have been no changes for this Transportation Assistance Level.

Please contact Katharine Logan, Office of Health Emergency Preparedness with questions or concemns
regarding these revisions. katharine jopan{@health.ny.gov
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